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1

Seth Watkins

From: Sherwood, Robin <foia12@usps.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Seth Watkins
Subject: FOIA Appeal Case No. 2018-APP-00054
Attachments: Watkins - Ack. Appeal1.pdf

Mr. Watkins: 

Please see the attached correspondence concerning your Freedom of Information Act appeal dated January 15, 2018 
and assigned FOIA Appeal case number 2018‐APP‐00054.  

Sincerely, 

Robin Sherwood 
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PRIVACY AND RECORDS O FFICE 

.a UNITEDST/J.TES 
POST/1L SERVICE 

January 16, 2018 

Seth A. Watkins 
Watkins Law & Advocacy, PLLC 
1455 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20004 

RE: Freedom of Information Act Appeal - 2018-APP-00054 

Dear Mr. Watkins: 

Via email: watkins@wlapllc.com 

This will acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) appeal regarding FOIA2018-
FPRO-00339. Your request was received in this office January 16, 2018, and assigned FOIA Appeal No. 
2018-APP-00054. 

We will review your request for compliance with the applicable federal regulation, 39 C. F. R. § 265. 7, 
which sets forth the requirements for letters of appeal, and we will contact you if further information is 
required. When your request satisfies the regulatory requirements. the General Counsel or his designee 
will review your appeal and issue a written decision to you. 

Should you have any questions. I can be reached at 202-268-2608. 

Sincerely, 

Robin L Sherwood 
Government Information Specialist 

475 L 1:nfant Plaza SW, Rm. 6400 

Washing.ton DC 20260-1100 
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